
 

15 July 2014 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 

Subject: Validity of Test Results from Testing / Certification of the integrated Module 
 
 
WE,  
ResMed Ltd, 
1 Elizabeth Macarthur Dr, Bella Vista, 2253, Australia 
 
confirm that the results from conducted tests acc. to the relevant FCC rule part and as applied to the 
radio module  
 
Telit CE910-DUAL, FCC-ID: RI7CE910-DUAL  
 
which is incorporated in our host equipment  
 
Wireless Sleep Apnea Device, FCC-ID: 2ACHL-AIR10CD 
 
and as reported in the module test report # #NK-12-R-098, 07-27-2012, Nemko Korea Co., Ltd. 
 
 
accurately represent the test results under the new conditions when the identified radio module is 
integrated in the identified host equipment.   
By integration of the said radio module into the identified host equipment no changes were made to it or 
by external adaptation circuitry that impacts the validity of the results of the original module’s test 
reports. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
 
Greg Dockar | Senior Regulatory Affairs Manager | ResMed Ltd. 
1 Elizabeth Macarthur Drive | Bella Vista NSW 2153, Australia  
 Office: +61 2 8884 2175 |Cell: +61 (0) 418 226 401   
 E-mail and  : GregD@ResMed.com.au |  www.resmed.com 
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